Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS MONDAY, OCTOBER 23, 2023 MONDAY SCHEDULE : 1, 2, RECESS, 3, 4, 5, LUNCH, 6, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>jon.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

Starting this Wednesday, all bus riders will need to have a school issued bus pass. Paper applications have been distributed this week and are also available at the front office. Here is the link to the online forms: <u>https://www.lahainalunahs.org/apps/news/article/1833905</u> Vice Principal Lucas is spearheading our bus Program, should you have questions, please email her at diane.lucas@k12.hi.us.

Hi all! Da Store has new hours. Check out the flier that is attached to today's bulletin. Mahalo!

Join our team! The Luna Robotics are looking to fill the positions that are attached to today's bulletin. You need to be responsible, reliable, have leadership skills, be a team player, organized, and a problem solver. If you are interested, there are contact emails and QR code on the attached flier.

CLUB CHATTER:

Filipino Club is back again this year and they're going to be having a meeting this Tuesday at Mrs. Villegas' room at J-203. Kita kits!

DECA is having their first general meeting on Wednesday, October 25th. It's during lunch at AA102, or Miss Buchter's room. We will be discussing fees, introducing our officers, and explain what's DECA all about. Hope to see you there!

Attention students, the Korean club is returning to Lahainaluna, and we'll have our first meeting on Tuesday, October 24 at AA101 or the College and Career Center. It will be during lunch. Please bring your friends if they're interested in joining, we're looking forward to seeing new members. For questions please see Miss Kristy at AA101 or email president Sophia Topinio Thank you!

Fibers Club! We will have our first official meeting next Thursday (10/26/23) during lunch in J205. Please join us to hear about some exciting plans for the club this year! We will also have workshop time after school Thursday from 2-4 where Miss Scheib will be teaching people crochet. Hope to see you there

Japanese Club: If you missed last Friday's meeting, you can still pay your dues (\$5). Just come to K-102 during lunch time until Nov. 3 and see Sensei. Permission forms for the Halloween Cosplay Party are also available from Sensei in K-102. Arigatou gozaimasu!

Anime Club: Congratulations to Kauileia Wright Smith who won this year's Cosplay contest!! Be sure to check our Google classroom sometime this week to vote for our best pumpkin design!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Congratulations to our Varsity and JV Football team who defeated Baldwin High School this weekend by the score of 28-7 and 16-10. Both squads will now face Maui High School this Saturday at Sue D Cooley Stadium. 4:30pm kickoff for the JV and 7:00pm for the Varsity. It is also Senior Night for the Varsity!! I mua Lahainaluna!

Special Shoutout to our air riflery team as they had their MIL championship this past Saturday at Baldwin High School. The Lahainaluna girls placed 12th with the team of Sonia Rojas, Kaohu-Lynn Flores-Akiona, Carmela Bonifacio, Mounga Fifita, Mina-Genesis Nagasako, and Bianzy Nicole Barbosa. The Boys team placed 16th with the team of Klein Consignado, Humble Lin Kee-Delos Reyes, Edralin Sam Ceon, Kalani

Camacho. Sonia was the top shooter for both teams. To see the results, please go to

https://www.orionresults.com/team/EventResult.aspx?MatchID=1.21 62.2023101413141543.0&SubKey=1843088

I mua Lahainaluna!

ATTENTION LUNAS! The JV Girls Basketball team needs more players to form a JV team this season. If you are interested, please go and see or contact TJ Rickard at TJ.Rickard@k12.hi.us

Attention to any girls interested in playing for our softball team, please scan the QR code on the attached image and answer the questions on the form. If you have any questions, please email coach Lithe at Lithe.p.waiohu@gmail.com

Breakfast: Belgian Waffles with Maple Syrup, Mixed Fruit and Peaches. Lunch: Macaroni and Cheese with Roll, Broccoli, Carrots, Slushie and Pineapple. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: